



## Joel Gregory

### Senior Consultant

#### Department

Building Consulting

**Tel:** (818) 693-3199

#### Locations

Los Angeles, CA

## Biography

Mr. Gregory has been a building consultant since 2022, having experience with fire, smoke, water, and mold losses. He provides consulting services on losses associated with large commercial properties, multi-family residences, high-net-worth residences, industrial properties, and public schools.

Mr. Gregory has been a dedicated resource and support for Project Executives and Managers, involved in estimating, invoice auditing, estimate analysis, report writing, and onsite project monitoring for building collapse, fire, wind, hail, water, and flood damage claims of various sizes and nature. He has assisted in claims ranging from commercial construction to multi-family residences, high-net-worth custom homes, renewable energy sites, and industrial buildings.

## Representative Consulting Assignments

- Commercial Hotel | Fire/Smoke | \$700K
- Commercial Restaurant | Fire/Smoke | \$300K
- Residential | Enviro-Water/Flood | \$175K
- Residential | Fire/Smoke | \$200K
- Residential | Fire/Smoke | \$200K

## Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Senior Consultant | YA Group
- 2022 - 2023 | Consultant | J.S. Held, LLC
- 2011 - 2022 | Program Director | Sevita Health
- 2009 - 2011 | Apprentice Electrician | Maryland National Electricians Contractors Association

## Education

- Bowie State University - Bachelor of Fine Arts - Theater Education - Bowie - Maryland